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History of Pleasant Hill Methodist Church 

Pleasant Hill Metljodist Church reveived 
tk~ acres of land on September 16, 1853 given by Jarrett Thomas. The deed 
was from Jarrett Thomas to Jonathan Ball', George Letson, oj. P. Spruce, 
R. W. Brown, Jordon Bridges, James Harper and David Letson, trustees of this 
church. 

The Church is located on Highway # 36between 
Jackson and Barnesville, Georgia at The Highfalls Road. 

The present building was the first one built. 
It has been remoleled. The interior of the Church was completely renovated 
in July and ugust of 1949. 

School was taught in the Church until about 1883 or1884. small school building 
was erected about this time in which school was held a number of years. 

During this time the Church has been served from 
the following charges or circuits: }lilner, BarneSVille, Forsyth, Griffin, and 
Jenkinsburg. 

Ministers serving the 6hurch are as follows: 
J. P. Wardlaw, R. W. Rogers, N. Z. Glenn Reed, Wesley, Hinson, Alfred, Dorman, 
H. D. Henry, Parker, John Bolton, Wm. Speir, J. J. N. Kenney, W. R. Stillwell, 
W. C. Fox, • B. Sanders, J. F. Bailis, D. B. Trammell, J. P. Burgess, 
H. D. Pa,se, A. E. Sansburn, E. A. Ware, J. R. Allen, F. G. Spearman, J. R. 
Jones, E. C. Wilson, A. D. Baggerly, T. F. Britt, J. E. Ward, V. O. Gentry, 
R. C.Owen, J. A. Griffis, • D. Whittimore, G. H. Stone, L. C. Johnson, 
J. F. Thompson, R. W. Allison, Lowe, C. L. Middlebrooks, Jr., B. N. McHan, 
W. C. Bowen, and C. E. Asijew. 


